



Stillwater PTSA

September GMM Playground Fund Meeting Minutes

Meeting Location: Stillwater Elementary LRC

09/26/2023 @ 6:30 p.m.

Members Present: Natalie Doll, Monique Linz, Stephanie Novin, Lori Rush (via zoom), Jack Madigan, Shannon, Crystal, Stacy, Sherri, Reagan Heidi Huibregtse, Kim Hoxie.

6:33 – Meeting called to order. Introductions. Filed June GMM and September emergency GMM minutes.

6:39 – **Treasurer’s Report:** Natalie reviewed treasurers report in Kirsten’s absence.

6:44 – **Standing Rules Update (vote)**, board approved in May 2023. No changes were made just changing the date to make current. Heidi Huibregtse motioned to approve and Kim Hoxie seconded the motion to approve the 2023-24 standing rules. Motion passed without dissent.

6:45 – **Social:** Back to School Bash – reviewed plans.

6:50 – **Fundraising:** Monique reviewed the plans for Hula-Hop & Hoop fundraiser. Flyers go home end of week. Volunteers needed.

6:59 – **New & other business** (Natalie) -

Year End Audit: Reviewed audit. No major findings.

Reflections: “I am hopeful because” Submissions will be due around the first of December. Leads this year are looking to bring more awareness to students and help encourage participation.

Membership: (Stephanie) 167 is the current membership number. Current incentive goes through 9/30 to be entered into drawing for gift card.

Upcoming events: Monster Mash Oct 27th.

7:07 – **Principals Update** (Jack): We have a couple new staff members at Stillwater but are currently understaffed in the para positions. If anyone is interested, they are encouraged to apply.

Valley Serve went well. Currently trying to get Hawk Eyes up and running. Trying to get people to come in during lunch/recess to interact and help supervise kids.

There was a survey that went out to kids/staff, reviewed areas of opportunity and areas of strength.

7:29- Meeting Adjourned.